Public Document Pack

Blackpool Council

12 September 2017

To:  Councillors Cox, Hutton, Singleton anmd Hunter (Reserve)

The above members are requested to attend the:

LICENSING PANEL

Tuesday, 19 September 2017 at 5.00 pm
in Committee Room A, Town Hall, Blackpool

AGENDA

1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST - LICENSING

Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in
doing so state:-

(1) the type of interest concerned

(2) the nature of the interest concerned; and

(3) whether they have or have not sat on a Planning Committee which has previously
considered a planning application in respect of a licensed premises which is also subject

to consideration for a premises licence as part of the agenda for this meeting.

If any Member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact
the Head of Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting.

(Members are asked to also pay particular attention to the guidance sheet on interests
supplied with the agenda).

3 PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING

The Chairman of the Panel will summarise the procedure and announce the equal
maximum amount of time for each party to speak for the hearing.



A. Iltems 1 and 4 (b) will be undertaken in private session by the Panel and not in
the Meeting Room.

B. Items 2, 3, 4(a) and 4(c) will be recommended to the Panel to be held in public.
C. The Panel may decide to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. (This includes a party and
any person assisting or representing a party)

4 APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE- VIDELLA HOTEL (Pages 1 -
30)

a. APPLICATION AND REPRESENTATIONS SUBMITTED. To consider the attached report

b. DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES
LICENCE- VIDELLA HOTEL

c. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION FOR THE APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A
PREMISES LICENCE- VIDELLA HOTEL

Venue information:

First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building.

Other information:

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory
Manager, Tel: 01253 477157, e-mail lennox.beattie@blackpool.gov.uk

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk.



http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/

Agenda Iltem 4

Report to: Licensing Panel
Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Services
Date of Meeting : 19 September 2017

APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - Vidella Hotel
1.0 Purpose of the report:

1.1 To consider an application to vary the Premises Licence in respect of the Vidella
Hotel, 80-82 Dickson Road.

2.0 Recommendation(s):

2.1 The panel is requested to consider the application and determine whether the
granting of this licence would adversely impact on the licensing objectives.

3.0 Reasons for recommendation(s):

31 Representations have been received therefore there must be a hearing to determine
the application.

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or No
approved by the Council?

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved Yes
budget?
33 Other alternative options to be considered:

None, an application once objections have been received must be considered by the
Licensing Panel.

40 Background Information

4.1 On 18 July 2017, the Licensing Service received an application from the Lindsey
Whiteside to vary the premises licence PL2040, the Vidella Hotel, 80-82 Dickson Road

4.2 Currently the premises is licensed for :
Recorded music 10.00 — 23.00 (12.00-22.30 Sunday)

Page 1



4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

Late night refreshment 23.00 — 05.00

The sale of alcohol on the premises 11.00 — 23.00 hours (12.00 — 22.00 Sunday) with
the premises closing to the public 30 minutes after end of permitted hours for the
sale of alcohol.

The application requests:

Live music 18.00 - 01.00

Recorded music 09.00 — 01.00

Entertainment of a similar description 18.00 — 01.00

Supply of alcohol 09.00 — 02.00

To remove condition 1 in Annexe 2 — alcohol may only be supplied in the dining room
by waiter/waitress service

Representations have been received from members of the public. Copies of the
representations are attached.

Local policy considerations
None

National policy considerations

9.42 — The authority’s decision should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what
it is intended to achieve.

9.43 — Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be
suitable to achieve that end. Whilst this does not therefore require a licensing
authority to decide that no lesser step will achieve the aim, the authority should aim
to consider the potential burden that the condition would impose on the premises
licence holder as well as the potential benefit in terms of promotion of the licensing
objectives. However, it is imperative that the authority ensures that the factors which
form the basis of its determination are limited to consideration of the promotion of
the licensing objectives and nothing outside those parameters.

Observations
The following conditions are currently endorsed on the licence:

Page 2



Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

1
a)
b)

2

3

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
the premises licence, or

At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premise licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to -

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular

characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

Page 3



(e) Dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason
of disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either a holographic mark, or an
ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that -

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks are sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed
container) it is available to customers in the following measures -

(i) beer or cider: % pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
guantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.

(1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

(2) In this condition:-

a. “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P=D + (D
x V), where-

Page 4



i. Pisthe permitted price,

ii. Disthe amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply
of the alcohol, and

iii. Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of
the sale or supply of the alcohol;

b. “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor
Duties Act 1979;

c. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a premises licence-

i. the holder of the premises licence,

ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such
a licence, or

iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply
of alcohol under such a licence;

d. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of
the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

e. “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with
the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

(3) Where the permitted price would not be a whole number of pennies, the
permitted price shall be taken to be the price rounded up to the nearest
penny.

(4) Where the permitted price on a day (“the first day”) would be different
from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax, the permitted price which
would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take
place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1 There are no restrictions on the sale of alcohol to hotel residents - they may
be served 24 hours a day.

2 At the end of permitted hours for non-residents, only hotel guests with a
supplied resident’s card (issued for the duration of their stay) will be served
alcohol.

3 CCTV will cover all licensed areas of the building.

Page 5



4.7

4.8

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

4 A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme will be in place at the premises.
5 Any person causing a nuisance will be asked to leave the premises.

6 Notices will be displayed requesting residents and the public to keep noise to
a minimum when entering and vacating the premises.

7 Children are not permitted in the lounge area function room. Children are
only permitted in the dining room and must be resident at the hotel.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

1 Alcohol may only be supplied in the dining room by waiter / waitress service.
Does the information submitted include any exempt information? No
List of Appendices:

Appendix 4a: Application for Variation
Appendix 4b: Public representation

Legal considerations:

Please see local and national policy in the background information.
Human Resources considerations:

None.

Equalities considerations:

None.

Financial considerations:

None.

Page 6



Appendix 42

Blackpoolour

18 JUL 2617

APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE

Applicant Name(s):
Contact

Licensing Service T:(01253) 47 8572 / 8589

Blackpool Council F: (01253) 47 8372

Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4

Blackpool, FY1 1NA www.blackpool.gov.uk/licensing

Page 7

LS/F/005/9/6 9 Page 1 of 15


tsplseob
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4a


Application to vary a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003

Before complet
completing this

answers are inside the boxes and

Please read the following instructions first:

ing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of this form. If you are
form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Full name/s of the premises licence holder/s:

LN LONTT 6;%\66;

]

I/We the premises licence hold
section 34 of the Licensing Act

er/s named above, apply to vary a premises licence under
2003 for the premises described in Part 1

Premises Licence number:

PLLOouw o

, j

Part 1 — Premises Details

Premises
Address

2082 OCion R .

Post Code | (Y | ||| HO

Telephone Number
of premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises 3 2V1S00 Ny J
| S SR T
Part 2 — Applicant details
Other P
Title: Mr Mrs | Miss | Ms Forename(s) LIN DSG_ U
v e— y 5 Da | Month | Year
Surname \r\) ﬁ (TES |'O £ D;::t:f - '
Home address ﬁ NC \/\ DO ol
Post
Code _
Telephone Mobile .
Number Number R,
E-Mail address -

LS/F/005/9/6

Page 8

Page 2 of 15



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (If Applicable)

1 Other
Title: Mr Mrs Miss Ms Forename(s)

Date of Day Month Year
Surname L

Home address /
Po
Code

Telephone Mobile |/
Number Number /|

7

E-Mail address / /

A. OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered addres€ of applicant in full. ere appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or otheyrjoint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

7 7

Aderess / /
/ / Tt

Registered
number /| /

7 /

Desc ptlon of applicant (for ex ple partnership, company, unincorporated association)

///\/zzx

Telephone
number

E-Mail address
(optional)

Page 9
LS/F/005/9/6 Page 3 of 15




Part 3 — Variation

If yes please tick

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? 4

Day Month Year

If not, when do you want the variation to take effect
from?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction
of the late night levy? (Please see guidance note 1)

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people could be
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the number
expected to attend

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

To extencl the haurs (alcgho| From Y3oe to 02 oo
To exEend the noufs R (Eapiaked ente(tmnment
Hom 1006 ~2300 to 1860 -d oo

o qeoavinel (he sale cf alcoho| from 1\ co bo oo
To exend Ehe aas tone(e Alcono) Can e Sl

ana consoec) 0 Ehe Qleas | =C Ne
Pa CaSamect & {eas dent@ied on he

TS ok al 6w bhe Sale o alcoho) o esidents
OF the hetel béiqor\d @PXeICTNN
Mo remove cendifon 24 Witk ANASY2 (waitel , WaltES savee
o ntrodoce a MaXimum Cb@cxc;\bj aclcss aill bhe
licensed aread Whah Lol hoe” exceed 200 PAFNS
Do SR will e emploged on a i cfSe<Kerd b
Aeas Whele. felfol maces Qi lccaked Will BR
OOeCE o a Noée. Policy  INCluaing, KQ(J_P\(\'%
Al decys and Windows cf{oted (N e (oom

Erat Ehe enteltanMment IS taling Place

=4

Page 10

LS/F/005/9/6 Page 4 of 15



Part 4 - Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below that would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (please see guidance note 3): If yes please tick

a) A performance of a play (if ticking yes. fill in box A)

b) An exhibition of g film (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) Anindoor sporting event (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) Boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]

e) A performance of live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) Any playing of recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) A performance of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) Entertainment of 3 similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (9) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) D

In all cases complete boxes K, L, and M

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors, outdoors or
Standard days and timings both - please tick accordingly (Please read guidance note 4)

(please read guidance note 8)

Page 11
LS/F/005/9/6 Page 5 of 15



on of films take place indoors, outdoors or
ck accordingly (Please read guidance note 4)

Will the exhibiti
both — please-ti

Films

Standard days and timings
note 8)

bre you intend to use the premises for the exhibition of
those listed in the column on the left, please list

Please give further details (Please see guidance note 5)

~

ises for indoor sporting
he left, please list

Page 12
Page 6 of 15

LS/F/005/9/6



5 :

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors, Indoors
entertainment outdoors or both - please tick accordingly (Please read
Standard days and timings guidance note 4) Outdoors
lease read guidance note 8)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon lease give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue %
Wed State any seasonal vaﬁétion for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
guidance note
Thu
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the prémises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed\in the column on the left,
please list (please see guidance note 7)
Sat \
\
Sun
Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors, Indoors .

Standard days and timings
(please read guigance note 8)

outdoors or both' please tick accordingly (Please read

guidance note 4)

Day StarK Finish

NPCT, ShqefS  [Rudeor

Please give further details\here (please read guidancé note 5)

Mon IO ‘Q]OO
N\

Tue 900 [0/0]

Wed (/€00 (000

Thu V500 [Bjoo

A
tate any seasonal variation for perfarmance of live music
(Please read guidance note 6)

Fri foo Ole™

Sat f{ o0 |OloD

Sun | J¥ o0 |Oloo

Non-stan'dard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of live musjc at different times to those listed i the column on the left, please list
(please see guidance note 7)

LS/F/005/9/6

Page 13
Page 7 of 15




F

Will the performance of recorded music take place indoors,

Recorded music ' : Indoors
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick accordingly v
(please read guidance note 8) | (Please read guidance note 4) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon q !Q“V\ , A M ‘ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Dok oy
Tue ; i 7
SAM 1AM
Wed | | A State any seasonal variation for playing recorded music
1AM | [AV (please read guidance note 6)
Thu GRm LA M
Fri q A M ) AMN Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
. recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please see guidance note 7)
Sat OAM | A
Sun Sy | 1AM
G

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 8)

\%\y Start

Finish

Will the performance of dance take place indoors, outdoors or | 40 o
both — please.tick accordingly (Please read guidance note 4)
Outdoors
Both

Mo}:\

Tue \

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

State any seasonal variation for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 6) \

Thu \ %
N,
N
N

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance

of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

(please sée guidance note 7)

N\

Sat
Sun N

LS/F/005/9/6

Page 14
Page 8 of 15




H.

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (E), (F) or (G)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

TN oo s e’

Will this entertainment take place indoors, outdoors or both — / -
please tick accordingly (Please read guidance note 4) Indoors

QOutdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon j‘%m OI O Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue )Bo@ oloo

Wed ) 8 oo olo o) State any seasonal variation for entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 6)

Thu /goo | oloo NC)V\)G

Fri I & do Ol Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment

eXq] of similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat ]& 0o |Oleo (please see guidance note 7)

Sun )& on | glo0

Late night refreshment

Will the provisio

f late night refreshment take place indoors,

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick accordingly (Please read Indascs
(please read guidance note 8) | guidance note 4) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
~
Tue \
Wed State agy seasonal variation for the provision of late night refreshment (please read
guidan 4
Thu %%Z]
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
late night refreshment at different times to those listed\in the column on the left,
please list (please see guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun )
Page 15
LS/F/005/9/6 Page 9 of 15




J

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol for consumption be on the On the 1/
Standard days and timings premises, off the premises or both Premises
(please read guidance note 8) | (Please read guidance note 9) Off the
premises
Day Start | Finish Both k)<
Mon QC} Q0 o2 . o State any seasonal variation for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance note 6)

Tue I0G 00 | 02 -OY \)
V\« d)é../ -

Wed O q TD| 0L o0
Thu [R.00 1L 0D

Fri 0 .05 | 6% .« Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of

i OT alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
see guidance note 7)

Sat ©1.~o |ol o~ u
Sun .00 | OL oo ‘[\)(y (:‘

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services,
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise

read guidance note 10)

activities, other entertainment or matter
to concern in respect of children (please

NONE,

LS/F/005/9/6

Page 16

Page 10 of 15




L.

Hours premises are open
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 8)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish
Mon & .00 [f) 20
Tue 00,00 06230
Wed Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
qu OL 3 0 public at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
see guidance note 7)
Thu Poe |01 34
Fri fso 0230
Sat ©Gao |07 I
Sun - oo |3

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence that you believe could be removed as
a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

ConDToN Q  of awNER Q.

\

03 Aang X |

| have enclosed the existing premises licence and summary

| have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

If yes please tick

]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes you are required to give your reasons for not including
the licence, or any part of it below.

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of the premises licence

T Licence 16 NoT AT THE e Ge S

LS/F/005/9/6

Page 11 of 15




Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result
of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (See guidance note 11)

Peol Suke Wl De ENDioyed on o
(IS aeested  bern@

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

o INedLE. G MO MOM CQQQC:t’C\i) ACATR ol
icenced alemS . Wnch Will Not exceed)

Voo PASONS

CcTV To ke -lf\g‘TQHQd in licencedt C\(QQS
anal Mo eNcaN\C €

c) Public Safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

AlcnS el Peltol MonCe._ave Wolabal Lol
be et to a fo Ry inciad i
KeePino, all doolS and WINAdod® Ciesel,
N e Joom Brot Bre entefltontment

1S Urgy Pace

e) The protection of children from harm

N 2ape il {ecere Prol o) aoje.
’WQ\NA& Recoidl ko ewedince. Has Wil
e amloble on Qe S

0
Q)
Q
@
Y
(00)]

LS/F/005/9/6 Page 12 of 15



¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee, or

| have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has

been made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy

e | have sent copies of this application, a copy of the plan and a photocopy of the
existing premises licence to responsible authorities and others where applicable

e | understand that | must advertise my application

¢ | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or an explanation why not

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

If yes please tick

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY

AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on the behalf of the applicant please state

in what capacity.

Signed L LJ«_U:(ZS ols

Print Name Z_l /\d g&M L\)f‘\\ bc-:S\d 2
Capacity AD@D \ \CO {-\t

Date

Where the premlses licence is jointly held signature of g™ applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note 14). If signing
on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signed

Print Name

Capacity

Date

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application. (Please read guidance note 15)

Title:

Mr

Mrs | Miss Ms Other

Forenames

Surname

Address for
Correspondence
associated with
this application

Post Code

Telephone
Number

Mobile
Number

E-Mail Address

LS/F/005/9/6

Page

19

Page 13 of 15




Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period that the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are applying
is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy.

2. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information that could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place is and
its proximity to the premises.

3. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

o Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o Films: no licence is required for "not-for-profit" film exhibition held in community
premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not
exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening from a person who is
responsible for the premises and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by age
classification ratings.

o Indoor Sporting Events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

o Boxing or Wrestling: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-
Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a
contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling with one or more
martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

o Live music: no licence permission is required for:

= A performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
on any premises;

= A performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided
that the audience does not exceed 500;

= A performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that
the audience does not exceed 500;

= A performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall or other similar community premises,
that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the
audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

= A performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a
hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from (i) the
local authority concerned or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the
hospital.

o Recorded music: no licence permission is required for:

= Any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided
that the audience does not exceed 500.

= Any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church
hall, village hall, community hall or other similar community premises, that is not
licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance
from a person who is @a@@i%or the premises.

LS/F/005/9/6 Page 14 of 15



= Any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-
residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets
consent for the performance on the relevant premises from (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the
hospital.

o Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which
amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

o Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
with no limit on audience size for:

= Any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local authority;

= Any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care
provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the healthcare
provider;

= Any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor, and

= Any entertainment (excluding films and boxing or wrestling taking place at a
travelling circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that
accommodates the audience, and (b) that the travelling circus has not been
located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

4. Where taking place in the building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

5. For example state the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be
amplified or unamplified.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

7. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day, e.g. Christmas Eve.

8. Please give timings in 24-hour clock format (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of
the week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

9. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on. If you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick
off. If you wish for people to be able to do both please tick both.

10. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi nudity, films of restricted age groups, the presence of gaming
machines.

11. Please list here the steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
12. The application must be signed.

13. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that
they have actual authority to do so.

14. Where there is more than one applicant, the applicants or their respective agents must sign
the application form.

15. This is the address that we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 21

LS/F/005/9/6 Page 15 of 15



Blackpoolf Council

Licensing Act 2003 : '
Premises Licence

Part 1= Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS oF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE s

Vidella Hotel

80 - 82 Dickson Road, Blackpool, Lancashire, Fy1 2BU.

Telephone 01253 466664

WHERE THE LICENCEIS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED'BY THE LICENCE

- any playing of recorded music
" provision of late night refreshment
- the sale by retail of alcohol

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Licensed Area Monday - Saturday 10:00 23:00
Sunday 12:00 22:30

L. Late night refreshment (Indoors)

Licensed Area Monday - Sunday 23:00 05:00
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only
Licensed Area Monday - Saturday 11:00 23:00

Sunday 12:00 22:00

Description Time From Time To

Monday - Saturday 11:00 23:30
Sunday

Derek Littlejohns

dexee@live co.uk

Telephone 01253 466664
Lancashire, Fy1 2BU.

_ ESS ANDITELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF AL GO0 i ;

Derek LITTLEJOHNS Telephone 01253 466664

80 - 82 Dickson Road, Blackpool, ancashire, FY1 2B(.

Printed by LalPac on 03 Sep 2015 at 9:50 ""m” ' , PL2040/61676 Page 1 of 6
O I L0052




Blackpool Council

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence

?ﬂa.?éiéiisi\f'gi&éﬁ@éQtiujfeiﬁiﬂé"’ﬁ;@i}iiﬂﬂfia E@ﬁ]ﬁiﬁﬁﬁ&aﬁé@@{iﬁ@ﬁlééj@iviéﬁ@%ﬁéﬁﬁﬁ@éﬁrﬁs@@@ﬁmm ’
ms@‘:zngl‘g_m;@;ﬂaM}@ﬂmﬁm&@mgsx@zrﬂmgf-anii@yze@mt;;:@;@x__QL-;_ fetasnt S e

S ¥ S

Licence No. PA4239 Issued by Blackpool

s

EEAE SN

~ Annex1-M

éﬁéiaﬁ‘éa”rﬁ?ﬁo‘h?— o ol
1 No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,

or

b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premise licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

- (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange
or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to -

(i) drink @ quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on
the premises pefore the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for @ fixed or discounted fee
to the publicortoa group defined by a particular characteristic in @ manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourageé or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries
a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise
anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner,

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

4 The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

brinted by LalPac on 03 Sep 2015 at 9:50 \\““me\w“““““m““ m“ PL2OW61GTBLS,DTO?;:;: 6



Blackpool Council

icencing Ant 2005
Licensing Act 2002

Premises Licence

ANNEXES ‘contintied

measures -
(i) beer or cider: 14 pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 m| or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 mi:
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed materig| which is available
to customers on the premises; and

7 (1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol s solq or supplied for consumption on or off the
Premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

(2) In this condition:-
a. “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D+ (Dx V), where-
i. Pis the permitted price,
ii. Dis the amount of duty chargeable jn relation to the alcohol as if the duty were

o
o
=
—

<
7]
o
o
@
(9]
o
=
2
[
@
Q.
=
a
O
S
o
0}
3
®
s
——
o
=
D
>
)
o
-
o
o
A,
e}
{=
o
-
O
=
=
@
w
>

(]

-—

©

~J

[{=]

i. the holder of the premises licence,

Printed by LalPac on 03 Sep 2015 at 9:50 ' m PL2040/61676 Page 30f 5
et o LsDRosze



BlackpoolCou ncil

g e Ty R s T T 1R
Licensing ACt £0US

Premises Licence

Ml}@@-}m@nnﬂm :
(3) Where t

he permitted price would not be a whole number of peﬁriieé, the permitted price shall

be taken to be the price rounded up to the nearest penny.

(4) Where the permitted price on @ day (“the first day") would be different from the permitted price
on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax,
the permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which
take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1 There are no restrictions on the sale of alcohol to hotel residents - they may be served 24 hours a
day.

2 At the end of permitted hours for non-residents, only hotel guests with a supplied residents card
(issued for the duration of their stay) will be served alcohol.

| CCTV will cover all licensed areas of the building.

4 A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme will be in place at the premises.

5 Any person causing a nuisance will be asked to leave the premises.

6 Notices will be displayed requesting residents and the public to keep noise to a minimum when

entering and vacating the premises.

T Children are not permitted in the lounge area function room. Children are only permitted in the
dining room and must be resident at the hotel.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

1 Alcohol may only be supplied in the dining room by waiter / waitress service.

Annex 4 - Plans

See attached reference pL2040/1/1

ik s ey S PR oo



Floor Plan
1:100

\lﬂxﬁu % f@\?gr[ Lo

Yy o N\ ot

Dry Fire

Pasder blarkat F\._ﬁmdimm/mv

FEVO m,

1liuminated 1A iratad
tar ¥
ORI Tgmm Liie oV
:

& ComsumbPrie~r ©F
Awtonol.

PLocuwo A/

Rev. Date Amendment

Client

The Vidella Hotel
« (o)
N
Drawing title (D)
(@))
Licencing Plans %
Project
The Vidella Hotel
80-82 Dickson Road
Blackpool FY1 2BU
Sca le As shown @ A2 Dote 6/3/2015
Drawn Drg. NdB/15/49/01

34 Caryi Road, St.Anne's, Lancashire, FY8 20B
Tel: 01253 788042 T-
wios: orrnors. RDJ Creative Lid.

E-mail: rnewman(@rdjcreative.co.uk




Appendix 4b

Licesing Services
Blackpool Council .

We wish to object to the Licence application which has been
submitted by Lindsey Whiteside for the property 80-82 Dickson
Road FY12BU .

Between Talbot Road and Cocker Street there are eight night
clubs and bars which are all open till early hours of the morning.
This area now has a large problem with drunken behaviour ,
drugs and begging . My wife and myself have worked hard over
the last 12 years to establish a respectable business and like
many moor Hotels and Guesthouses in this area, we all have
struggled to attract respectable people and families to return to
Blackpool .

At the rear of our guesthouse is PEEK-A-BOOZE karaoke bar
which has a licence until 2 am , when all the noise stops it is
3am . I and all other residence both business and residential feel
there are enough, if not to many bars in our area , the council
and the town have worked hard over the past years to revive
Blackpool to what it should be, a fun place for all ages but we
all feel Blackpool is being dragged down again and we the
residence have to suffer .

Yours sincerely ,

Colin Gray Marion Gray .

Page 27

31JuL 2o


tsplseob_1
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4b


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4b
SRR

Thursday 27TH July 2017
Licensing Services,
Blackpool Council.

We the undersigned wish to object to the Licence application which has been
submitted by Lindsey Whiteside in respect of 80-82 Dickson Road, FY1 2BU.

The reasons for this objection are that there are already too many bars of this
nature in the area which is not in the town centre but on the out skirts. We
already have major problems in the area with begging and drug dealing late
night fighting and noise and this will just add to the problem. |

In addition to this the property does not portray a good image for Blackpool
with plywood in the guest bedrooms windows instead of glass and a very low
standard of accommodation in general which does not attract the type of
people to Blackpool that we thought most people including the council were
trying to attract to the town.

We have had Chaps Hotel for nearly 11 years and have took the hotel from one
of the worst to one of the best (formally Colin's Hotel) and have spent
thousands of £5 and time in achieving this, only to find that the area we have
invested in as gone down in standards substantially over the same period.

Finally | would draw your attention to the fact that we are attached to the
property which is next to our living accommodation and can see there being
noise problems from the proposed show bar.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you require and further information.
YOURS SINCERLY

KEVIN BOULTON MARK BROWN

K gOLQH:OD. \W\%@L&U\_ .

Page 29


tsplseob_2
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4b


This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE- VIDELLA HOTEL
	Appendix 4a Vidella Hotel Variation 18072017
	Appendix 4b Vidella Hotel public objection 001 (Gray) 310717
	Appendix 4b Vidella Hotel public objection 002 (Boulton and Brown) 310717




